Barristers & Solicitors

Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street, Suite 3400
Toronto, Ontario M5H 257

Telephone: 416.979.2211
Facsimile: 416.979.1234
goodmans.ca

November 4, 2011 Direct Line: 416.849.6901

deappef@goodmans.ca
File No. 10.3033

VIA COURIER AND E-MAIL

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P. O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re:

Atlantic Power Services Canada LP
Application for an Electricity Generation Licence
Board File No. EB-2011-0348

We are counsel to Atlantic Power Services Canada LP (“Atlantic LP”).

We are pleased to advise that Atlantic Power Corporation, Atlantic LP’s parent, will close the
transaction to purchase Capital Power Income LP, the owner of five power plants in Ontario on
November 5, 2011.

Accordingly, we intend to write to the Board on Monday, November 7, 2011 in order to advise that
this transaction has closed and request that Atlantic LP’s licence, which was granted by Decision and
Order dated October 31, 2011, be issued effective on Tuesday, November 8, 2011. We are advised
by the TESO that Tuesday is the day when Atlantic LP will be registered with and switched over by
the TESO. We respectfully request that you take any steps necessary before Monday to prepare the
licence for issuance, so that it can be issued as soon as possible after you receive our notice of
closing. Our goal is to have the licence issued only shortly before the [I'SO throws the switch so
that the period between the two events is less than a day.

Should the Board have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours very truly,

GOODMANS LLP

Daniel Cappe

DYC



Goodmans

cc: Irina Kuznetsova, OEB (via email)
Helen Newland, FMC (via email)
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